c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
A W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

March 10, 2021

Ms. Melanie Bounds

Huerfano County

P.O. Box 48

Walsenburg, CO 81089

Re: Orlando Pit, Permit No. M-2001-106, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1

Dear Ms. Bounds:

On March 10, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision No. 1 (TR-
01) application submitted to the Division on March 9, 2021, addressing the following:

Revision to update Exhibit A Legal Description, Exhibit B Index Map, Exhibit C Pre- and Mining Plan Map,
and Exhibit F Reclamation Plan Map to reflect current conditions.

The terms of the TR-01 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2001-106. All other
conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2001-106 remain in full force and effect.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

Ak S5

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety

ec: Melanie Bounds, Huerfano County, mbounds@huerfano.us
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